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ConocoPhillips 
Mark Bishop 
Environmental Specialist 
Southeast New Mexico Operating Unit 
SH&E Services 
Midstream Operations 

ConocoPhillips Inc. 
921 W. Sanger 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone 505-391-1956 
Cell 281-380-0018 
mark.a.bishop@conocophillips.com 

May 2, 2003 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation District, Environmental Division 
1220 Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit 

Dear Ms. Kieling 

Pursuant to WQCC Regulation 20 NMAC 6.2.3106.B, ConocoPhillips 
Midstream submits a check to the NMED Water Quality Management Fund in 
the amount of $250 for temporary permission to discharge without an 
approved discharge plan for a period not to exceed 120 days approximately 
5,213 gallons of waste water from the hydrostatic test of approximately 
7,880 feet of used gathering system pipeline (4-inch steel line) located in 
Sections 29, 32 and 33 of T18S, R31 E, and Section 4, T1 9S, R31 E NMPM, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Fee Payment 

Sincerely, 

Mark Bishop 

CC: 
Joyce Miley 
Phill Elliott 
File: Env 2854 

Attached: 
Fee Payment Check 
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Kieling, Martyne 

From: Bishop, Mark A. [Mark.A.Bishop@conocophillips.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 10:05 AM 

To: mkieling@state.nm.us 

Subject: FW: Request for Approval to Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water for Used Pipe 

Ms Kieling, 

On April 22 I made the below request to dispose of hydrostatic test water at a local facility. I have not had a response from your 
office concerning my request. I have been asked to again seek approval since we are now paying rent on the storage tank 
holding the water. If I have made a mistake in my request or sought disposal approval through the wrong channels please let me 
know as soon as possible. 

Mark Bishop 

—Original Message— 
From: Bishop, Mark A. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 9:13 AM 
To: 
Subject: Request for Approval to Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water for Used Pipe 

Ms Kieling, ^ 

ConocoPhillips Midstream operations in Eddy County is in the process of reactivating one of our gas gathering pipelines to service 
our Zia Gas Plant which will require a hydro test to insure integrity. The line is located in Sec 29,32, and 33 of 18S-31E, also in 
Sec 4-19S-31E. It is a 4", 0.250" wall thickness steel pipeline approx. 7,800' long. The procedure will require 121.23 BBLS of 
water, which will also be the estimated volume to dispose. The water to be utilized for the test will originate from the town of 
Lovington municipal water supply and will be stored on location after the test until approval from your office is granted to remove 
by truck for disposal at the Loco Hills SWD facility, OCD permit # R6811B. Thank you for considering our request. _̂  _ 

Mark Bishop 
Environmental Specialist 
ConocoPhillips Midstream Operations 
Southeast New Mexico Operating Unit . .. 
Hobbs, New Mexico < t. j ^ ' 
505-391-1956 " 

5/1/2003 


